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ADDENDUM #1 
Addendum Issue Date: 11/10/22 

Lake Shawnee Shelter #6 –Bid #: 058-22   
 
Questions and Answers from the Pre-bid meeting held on 11/08/22 
 
Q. Are soffits and fascia in the scope of work? 
A. Soffits are part of the scope of work. Fascia is not. 
 
Q. Will the interior trim be painted or stained? 
A.  We will want it to match the current interior and expected to re-use the current trim. 
 
Q. Are lights going back up afterward? 
A. Yes. You should remove and reinstall current lighting fixtures. 
 
Q. Will the 4x4’s on the eaves be coming out? 
A. No. They need to stay and should be wrapped. 
 
Q. Where electrical is on the back, will we be taking siding off? 
A. Yes. We will have electrical shut off prior to work. 
 
Q. Will soffits be vented? 
A. We don’t think they need to be vented but you may propose both vented and non-vented. 
 
Q. When is the roof work being done? 
A. Gardner Roofing will be completing the roof this month. 
 
Q. Will the speaker on the back be removed? 
A. Yes. It can be removed and does not need reinstalled. 
 
Q. What kind of windows do you want, vinyl or wood? 
A. Vinyl 
 
Q. Is it Board & Batten on upper and Lap Siding on lower? 
A. Yes 
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Q. Upper is to be iron gray with lower gray slate? 
A. Yes, that is correct. 
 
You will be required to acknowledge this addendum in the bid portal. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the bid remain the same. 
 
Michele Hanshaw 
Purchasing Specialist 
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